Tomas Lamanauskas

From: Hodge, Laverne [laverne.hodge@time4lime.com]

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2010 9:22 AM

To: Tomas Lamanauskas

Cc: Auguste, Sean; Parsons, Elford; Guiste, Ken; Facey, Camille; Johnson Smith, Kamina;
Douglas, Charles; Vandendries, Frans

Subject: RE: Public Consultation: TRC Work Programme for 2010-2011

Categories: Red Category

Good Morning Mr. Lamanauskas,

LIME has reviewed the Public Consultation related to the TRC Work Programme for 2010-2011 and has no objections to
the proposed programme.

Thank you for giving LIME the opportunity to review and provide any feedback.
Regards,

La Verne Hodge

Laverne Hodge
Corporate Communications Manager

D: +1 284 852 8712
M: +1 284 541 0137
F: +1 284 494 4434
laverne.hodge@time4lime.com

Palestina Estate, Tortola, Virgin Islands, British
www.time4lime.com
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From: Tomas Lamanauskas [mailto:tlamanauskas@trc.vg]

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:13 PM

Cc: Hodge, Laverne; 'Helga Mclntyre'; 'Jose Luis Fernandez'; luannehodge86@hotmail.com
Subject: Public Consultation: TRC Work Programme for 2010-2011

Dear all,

Please find the document on public consultation on the TRC's Work Programme for 2010-2011 attached. It was launched
today. Please also find a related press release attached.



Regards,
Tomas

Tomas Lamanauskas

Chief Executive Officer

Telecommunications Regulatory Commission
Virgin Islands

Cell: (+1 284) 541 1620
Ph: (+1 284) 468 4165
Fax: (+1 284) 494 6786
Skype: tlamanauskas

Twitter: http://twitter.com/trcvg

P.O. Box 4401

27 Fish Lock Road, 3rd Floor
Road Town, Tortola

British Virgin Islands VG 1110
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